

VIKTOR KEVLIUK

CIMIC center chief of Joint Operative HQ
Armed Forces of Ukraine



GOAL

Civic Engagement Expert

ABOUT ME

35 years of military service, tact, adaptability, flexibility, resilience to stress and loads, calm in character, balanced, but I defend my views actively and reasonably; initiative, kindness, sociability; analytical mind, logic, consistency, persistence, tendency to innovate, respect for laws and rules.

Married.

Lack of bad habits, healthy lifestyle as a vital priority.

КОНТАКТНІ ДАНІ

PHONE

(067) 748-8621

E-MAIL

nordviking@i.ua

HOBBY

Travel

EDUCATION

National university of the defence of Ukraine

08.2012 — 06.2014

Master of Public Administration in Defense, Military Operations Officer at Operational and Strategic Level

Kyiv international management institute

10.2019 — 12.2019

Pre-MBA Strategic Leadership Program

Cranfield university

10.2011

Course «Management of national security and defense in a democratic society»

NATO mobile training team

07.2018

Course «Crisis response planing»

06.2019

Course «Civil-Military cooperation»

WORK EXPERIENCE

General HQ Armed Forces of Ukraine, Head of Division

01.2009 — 08.2012

An implementation of service in the military reserve of the Armed Forces of Ukraine, development and support in the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine, Administration of the President of Ukraine of legislative and regulatory acts governing the service in the military reserve, cooperation with high-level foreign military advisers, implementation of the project "Service in the military reserve".

Operative commando «Zakhid» HQ, Head of Department

06.2014 — 03.2018

The Conducting of 2-6 queues of partial mobilization, forming 10 new military units, managing a network of 146 military commissariats (up to 3000 personnel), participating in combat operations at the post of HQ Chief of operative-tactical group "Lugansk" in 07.2016-11.2016.

Joint Operative HQ Armed Forces of Ukraine, CIMIC center chief

03.2018 — 03.2020

The CIMIC center was formed and brought to the best in the Armed Forces of Ukraine, participated in the development of normative-legal documents on the basis of the guidance documents on the CIMIC of the armies of NATO member-states, were organized and constantly coordinated the activities of the CIMIC Division of HQ of the Joint Forces on the east of Ukraine.

SKILLS

ukrainian and russian languages – native level, english and german – B2;
advanced computer's user;
professional experience on the posts in HQ all levels military command and control;
cooperation work with state authorities experience (more 15 years);
combat experience in antiterroristic operation;
experience of planning, organization, coordination of the measures for early detection and prevention of conflicts, crisis management, post-conflict settlement, peacekeeping, planning and conduct of combat operative-tactical and strategic level;
field experience CIMIC in Donbass;
experience of management of the big units;
experience of common work with national and international GO, NGO;
experience of integration of the gender issues in the practical measures;
experience of the common work with media, availability of the publications in the military media.